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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTYOF - g )
STATE Hory ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15 8- 26 oSeSH
Tracy Williams ) AWHE  1-868334 TE?
AKA: ) : ) Date of Offense:  January 26, 2012. .{? ‘
Race: B Sex. M Age: 38 ) S.C. Code §: 12-54-044(B) 6)( A)(h)n Q@
DOB: o ss#: ) CDR Code #: 2987 2 L
 Agdress: i - ) L?ZF
iy, State, Zp: ) SENTENCE SHE@@? y
DL# | SID# ) 10 De
*CDL Yes:[] . No E] CMV Yes.[] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No O 5/,5

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOFor [XI PLEADS ‘
TO: Wlllfully Assisting in False or Fraudulent Tax Return (up to 5 years) -
In violation of §..© 12-54-044 (B)(6)( A)(ii) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 2087

| NON;VIOL'ENT O VIOLENT ] serious [] MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
' L (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) _ -
The charge st s i As mdlcted Lesser included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. =7 v— (def's initials)
The plearis; a egotia mmendaﬂon o 0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendaticp by the State.
ATTEST CoXerina Ny
' 76121 Tracy William ie Owens Z—"v QU
: . Solicito .SCBar# Defendan ‘Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
' WHEREFORE ‘the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corrections 0 CountyDetention Center,
; } days/monthr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed:. X . years
of $ X : provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment

» plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation: for :_X.
and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard. cond ons: of'probatuon which are

ing orated by:reference.

: gONCUR!%ENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /4,4%1%9?5 /2/ g | zot ’7‘ B
iy Er The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 tobe Calculated' and‘appl'iéd' . the:
. Debartment of- Corrections. e '
O The ‘Défendantisto be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 fS

. Pursuant:to:18U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—29—9&16 25:6 Cﬁmmal
Domestlc Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
l:] RESTITUTION Efl Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing 7] Ordered PTUP

."..

Total 3‘&. 22 Ah~ 1—plus 20% fee: $
— e

Payment %’érmsgf 9:3 8% Obtain GED
:3 Lty ]} E
D Set by_gCD@P = 2> Attend Voc. Rehab. O 88 Corp* *
PRSI I G St
E R YY RRG 3 a2 M

L e O ay serve W/E beginning .
Recrplent"éj o 3 . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: = S‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing o
§14-1-206 (Assessment’s 107.5%) $ ) ? Fine may be pd. in equai consecutive ()
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ - Beginning: "~ 070 [Upl.
§14-1-211.(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ \OO'(b $ QS@Paid to Publichefeh!ier g?oa‘
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ . '
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s ASD
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other ‘counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 6.(»1‘—;_- §47.12 requires $500 be.paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ w during probation.
TOTAL $ qo

|\ .

Y \ 3.

, Presiding Judg WLH/"‘ /
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clem“ww - 3 Q j Q ' Judge Code: 2/'//

Court Reporter: Sentence Date ey . /é 20/ 6
SCCA217 (032011) ’thhr/\. "DM P



TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . *  THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
‘ )
COUNTY OF
STATE Horry ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15 es 26 © SWSS
VS. )
Tracy Williams ) AW# J-868335
AKA: 3 _ ) Date of Offense:  January 16, 2012 N
Race: B Sex M Age: 38 ) SC.Code§  12-54-044BVEARED. =
poB: - ss# __ -=- )  CDRCode# 2087 s 2 2
Address: ) ez B ’?{2
City, State, Zip: ) ’ SENTENGESHEET ST
DL# SID# ) oS, =Xt
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [ No (] Hazmat Yes COno - &Y ’; =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLE%;DC% i:’ j
TO:  Willfully Assisting in False or Fraudulent Tax Return (up to 5 years) Pz
in violation of § 12-54-044 (B)(6)( A)(ﬁ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2987 "7’}, (=4
©[ §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)

K NON-VIOLENT O WVIOLENT ] SERIOUS O M;?ERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS
Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 'Tvl (def.'s initials)

The charge is: | -As indicted, {71 Lesser Included Offense,

Thepleais: [l 0 egoWommendation. O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State. ,

ATTEST: %ﬁ 7 O Cortnst vn ,

Ann Marie Howell - 76121 Tracy Williams L‘%O@;K_&ée-owens /W N
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendan Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the I'Zf State Department of Corrections 0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of &5 days/months/r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ x years

and/or to pay a fine of § X : provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment

of § X : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. y
. g CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12/%(zo14 (- 2c)
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION;Qg [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

= -Totali>~ $ — Q&% plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
G. e ’;’} > :
. Paym@nt Tegms: T 3T - Obtain GED (I
P o a2
: fam d2 =D
- O sefby SgP Ef%‘ ‘c‘sg : Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp.
; L. = T Ex .
’ —_ st ‘3’, §g May serve W/E beginning
i Recip(;éﬁt: o & oF Substance Abuse Counseling
{Finees 2 ~3 $ , Random Drug/Alcohol Testing d
§14-1-208 (geessﬁnts 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd, in efual consecutive Wi
_ §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IO'O(D pmts. of § :) .Ob  Begiming O} ]| '9 %
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defenfier Fupd
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ISP
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ gm §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ q 0 during probation.
TOTAL $ .

Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/Depyity Clark  « - [?73 qu Judge Code: 24! )
Court Reporter: | q Sentence Date “DEC » / é/ 20
SCCAMP17 (032011 2 .. 1 .- A



i

..« THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

“STATE"OF SOUTH CAROLINA . / g
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15 -GS- 26 -
Vs. " )
Tracy Williams ) AWH#E ]-868336 '
AKA: - ) Date of Offense:  January 16, 2012
Race: B Sexx M Age. 38 ) S.C.Code §: 16-13-0010(A)
poB: ss# )  CDRCode# 3436 = %’_ﬂ x
ress: ) i ‘
’éﬁ? State, Zip: ) SENTE@ESH%T ol
DL# - SID# ) B 4T
*CDL Yes [] No [ CMV Yes [] No [1 Hazmat Yes [ ] No O é"c' o 8%
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOFor [X PLE’?)@ = %
TO:  Forgery Less Than $10,000 °E B o
in violation of § 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3436 A " :‘_ )
X1 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT ] SERIOUS D MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ?3|:] R7- 25—45

(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)G
The charge is: ] Asindicted, ] Lesserincluded Offense, Q/ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. —(v\ (def.'s initials)
The plea is: atighs or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence. [0 Recommendati

ATTEST: ' W 6
Ann Marie Howell - 76121 Tracy Williams % Owens
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant

rby the State.

843]
Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE; the Defendant is committed to the M State Department of Corrections {_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof &5 days/months{g@arser [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
and/or to pay a-fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/moniths/years and or payment
of $ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘

months/years and subject to South Carofina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
rporated. by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: & (- /?’14\’9
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestlc Vlolence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a fi rearm or ammunition.

v SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
L—_l RESTITUTTDN («. Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

. Is so * & p
Total' (éﬁ-s : q %E)Ius 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
== 5 o
Paymen&ﬁ}enng g3 ;% Obtain GED |
= W 25 :
[:] Set &SC@PPS § éﬁg Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
Ll 3
- EE! a g °% May serve W/E beginning
Recipien(t:). = é« ' Substance Abuse Counseling
“*Fine: o~ b $ # Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ioom pmts. of § as 0D Besmming O I 04 |
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ : Paid to Public Defendér Fu
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ asw
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ,a) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : $ $ % qo during probation.
TOTAL $ ¢

E

©

Judge Code:

-2)-3 Presiding Judg (Vttbm
Clerk of Court/Deputy l t 2 14

Court Reporter: M:h)d Sentence Date Dec. . /b , 205
QCAMAI7 IN2INNA440\



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /

) THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTYOF  Horry ) oSLEF
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15 -GS- 26 -
V8. )
Tracy Williams ' ) AW# J.868337
AKA: - ) ) Date of Offense:  January 16, 2012
Race: B Sex: M Age: 38 ) 8.C. Code §: 16-13-0010(A)
DOB: T Ss# ) CDR Code #: 3436
Address: )
Chy, State, Zip: ) SENTENGE SIBET-«
DL# nem 7 SID# ) : | g fon)
. QT =
*CDL Yes || No (] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes ['] No [] =z fg‘., ?'Ji‘:‘\
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas L CONVICTEDOFor [ P%AES ; n?n
TO:  Forgery Less Than $§10,000 o5 2
In violation of § 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3436—‘;6‘3 - <
7

[*2
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Fat

= =
X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [0 serious [ M?ERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS o [:%1’ -2§.45
Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury”™ T\~ fiaf.’s initials)

Thechargeis: [X] Asindicted, [J LesserIncluded Offense,

The plea is: 'Wiibut Negotiatipns or Recommendation, . O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendatio the State.

ATTEST: S A _ o §3 NS (@

Ann Marie Howell 76121 Tracy William W Owens 43S
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant 'Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the lj State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of & dayslmonthr ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years

and/or to pay a fine of-$ X : provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment

of § X : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. _

% CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /%,Al(pﬁé“‘) (WK)
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: | Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

L
oy

Total: % =~ ?»_g plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
e N .
anmen@ermg@_—; i g% Obtain GED [
] SetiSCRBPPS Y™ &2 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: L — T p =)
,’Z‘....: o g %‘5 May serve W/E beginning
R.ecipieng“_; o 3 OF Substance Abuse Counseling [
Fine: £3 92 $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing |
§14-1-206 (Asgssme% 107.5%) $ . ’ Fine may be pd igequal consecutive
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Con¥. Surcharge) $100 $ {00-0D pmts, of $ HASOD  Beginning Pl w |
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defendgr Fuhd
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Qstm
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g‘w §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 $ % % during probation.
3 3 .

TOTAL o
. /’O— Presiding Judg%mWw]a

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler - i% q Judge Code: 2/ _
mm Sentence Date 7>¢¢ -/, Zer5

Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (03/2011) —tD D~



/

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " .. THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- . )
COUNTY OF  Horry ) g
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 15 e 9 O°% >
VS. ) '
Tracy Williams ) AW# J-868338 -
AKA: - ) Date of Offense:  January 26, 208 % ~
L 3 5
Race: B Sex M Age: 38 )  S.C.Code§: 16-13-0010(A)5 2 o) -
DOB: SSi#: )  CDRCode# 3436 cz o T_o
> - a8l - 'y
A3dress: ) : : S oM
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCé‘%leEi 20
DL# . SiD# ) v oL = E
*CDL Yes [ No L] GMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes Oned %?::, ‘{2 93
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOFor [ PLEA@:_;:’ =
TO:  Forgery Less Than $10,000 2 o
In violation of § . 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3436
X NON-VIOLENT [1] VIOLENT [0 seErRious [0 MOSTSERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
' (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: ' | Asindicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense, [j Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 77,/ (def’s initials)
The plea is: ithgnt Negptiations gr Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, {0 Recommendation by the State.
_ATTEST: A Cotbavina.
Ann Marie Howell 76121 Tracy Wilhams\) Katje : 84S
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the F_?r State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &5 days/monthr [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
andlor to pay a fine of ) 4 : provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment
of $ )( : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for )(

_ months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. (
¥ CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1ebitzs7S /7'/8/ 20 14-(7HC )

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: []. Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total §_ = o 1:{):;\ plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Empioyment
I?ayment%'enns':- ’r,;i » %f_‘ Obtain GED (I
i () E . C)%
[’ Set tyASCOPPPS RLS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
ey S
e ’:_f :; Q Egg May serve W/E beginning
Recipienty: Lc:":‘ : § a!% Substance Abuse Counseling [
“Fine: :,:33 = g $ ¥ Random Drug/Alcohoal Testing a
§14-1-206 (As@sments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd.-in equal consecutive w
§14-1-211 (AY(1 )(Con$$urcharge) ' $100 $ [DQ,CD pmts. of $ & S. OD Beginning O y'-"’ LM
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defendef Fun
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s IS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUi Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ SOD §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ Q0 during probation. _ 4
TOTAL ' $ 3/_5{_’_ - Wda
qQ Presiding Judge? “

QCCAMAT (NUINE 1N

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cl - - 153' Judge Code: ZI‘{’X S
Court Reporter: Sentence Date D@L - Ib/ 20




